Erica L. Myers

9432 Coast Laurel Ave. NW Concord, NC 28027 704-506-3077 elmjcm2002@gmail.com

Professional Summary:

Certified Registered Nurse with specialty experience in neonatal, pediatric, and obstetrical nursing. Currently working as a level III Neonatal Intensive Care RN to develop a higher level of critical care experience with the preterm, septic, and high risk neonate. Cross-trained to pediatric and progressive pediatric care units. Developed strong skills in mother/baby couplet care through care of the postpartum mother and newborn baby over the previous eight years. Cross-trained into OR roles of both circulating and assisting the cesarean section patient.

Professional Experience:

Registered Nurse

12/2013 – present – NICU, Carolinas Medical Center Northeast, Concord, NC 8/2014-8/2015 – NICU, Patient Care Coordinator, CMC Northeast 2/2011 – 12/2013 – NICU, Gaston Memorial Hospital, Gastonia, NC 6/2002 – 2/2011 - The Birthplace, Gaston Memorial Hospital, Gastonia, NC

Key Accomplishments:

- Clinical Advancement Program level III NICU
- Charge RN
- Nurse Mentor for new team member training in NICU
- Co-chair for NICU Unit Coordinating Council for Shared Governance
- Super user for API scheduling
- Active member of the Leadership Unit Council

- Pinnacle Award Nominee 2017
- Nursing Unit Award nominee 2015, 2016, 2017
- Received Nursing Star Award of Excellence in 2005

Education:

Bachelor of Science in Nursing 5/2002 – University of North Carolina at Charlotte, Charlotte, NC Graduated Cum Laude Member of Golden Key Honor Society Member of National Society of Collegiate Scholars

1997-1998 University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY

Certifications:

- Certified Register Nurse Neonatal Intensive Care 2017 present
- Neonatal Resuscitation Program 2002 present
- Basic Life Support 2001 present
- STABLE Infant Program 2002 present

Professional Organizations:

2001 - present - Member of National Honor Society: Sigma Theta Tau

2017- present - Member of North Carolina Perinatal Association

Known as a patient advocate and team player; believes in empowering patients by delivering health education and nursing care that enhances wellness and quality of life on the continuum.